

From: [REDACTED]
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: ECHA restriction proposal for PFAS in fire-fighting foams
Date: 28 September 2021 19:13:33
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside ECHA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Check the email address of the sender. It is possible that the name of the sender is known to you (e.g. a colleague), but the actual sender is someone else.

Dear [REDACTED] and ECHA colleagues

Thank you very much for explaining the reasons of the delay to the annex XV restriction dossier on PFAS in FFFs.

Although we should try our best in order that these delays be avoided in the future, we can understand the case specific of this restriction related to FFFs and the time needed for a good quality dossier as well as the much wanted alignment with the UPFAS restriction that the 5 EEA states are preparing. We find that the benefits of the postponement to a better quality dossier is really important and we understand the reasons for the slight delay till January.

Kind Regards

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] (ENV) <[REDACTED]>
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 5:20 PM
To: [REDACTED] (ECHA) <[REDACTED]>
Cc: [REDACTED] (ECHA) <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED] (ECHA)
<[REDACTED]> [REDACTED] (GROW)
<[REDACTED]>
Subject: RE: ECHA restriction proposal for PFAS in fire-fighting foams

Thanks [REDACTED] for the information.

On ENV side, we are OK to delay the submission to the January window.

As soon as the hazard assessment is sufficiently developed, I would propose to organise a meeting to discuss more in detail the dossier.

Kind regards

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 5:50 PM
To: [REDACTED] (ENV) <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED]
[REDACTED] (GROW) <[REDACTED]>
Cc: [REDACTED] (ECHA) <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED] (ECHA)

<[REDACTED]>

Subject: ECHA restriction proposal for PFAS in fire-fighting foams

Dear [REDACTED] and [REDACTED]

I'm writing regarding the planned submission date for the PFAS in fire-fighting foams restriction proposal – scheduled for October.

We have encountered some problems in the final phase of the work that could affect the quality of a Dossier submitted in October. Details are in the attached document.

We have assessed our options and would like to propose a postponement of the submission of the dossier by one submission window (to January 2022). This would allow us sufficient time to address the quality issues, whilst only resulting in a minimal delay. We discussed our options with [REDACTED] [REDACTED] (our Director) earlier this week and he has agreed that a January submission would appear to be our most feasible contingency and that he would discuss this with your hierarchy.

Please accept my apologies for this. I hope that you will be able to support our reasoning for the delay. If you'd like to discuss anything please give me a call.

Yours,

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Senior Scientific Officer / Restriction Process Coordinator

Risk Management I / D3

European Chemicals Agency

P.O. Box 400, FI-00121 Helsinki, Finland

Tel. [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

<http://echa.europa.eu/>



The above represents the opinion of the author and is not an official position of the European Chemicals Agency. This email, including any files attached to it, is intended for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please notify the author as soon as possible and delete the message.